
FILED 8/25/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 09702-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

State of Flo rid a 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 18, 2021 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE 0F1'' ICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering _ 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk,V 

Docket 20210093-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater systems 

of Aquarina Utilities, Inc., Water Certificate No. 517-W, and Wastewater 

Certificate No. 450-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in 

Brevard County. 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, with the Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of the 

confidential document listed below. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11 .04 

C.6.d.(2)(b), to make a copy of this confidential document for the Office of Public Counsel. 

DN 03889-2021 - CS WR-FL (Crabb) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Consolidated financial 

statement information. 

AJT 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 

Disapproved: __ _ 
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Melinda Watts, Division of Engineering 

Stefanie-Jo Osborn, Office of the General Counsel 
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Date: 6/25/202\ 




